
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tony, 

Berrozpe, Miguel [miguel.berrozpe@siemens.com] 
18 December 2009 20:38 
Dieker, Klaus 
Frank McFadden; Tony Glazebrook 
RE: Presentation to ORR 11 Dec 09 
Presentation to ORR 11 Dec 09.doc 

Action herewith passed to Klaus as triggered from your e-mail but please don't expect 
miracles until we come back after New Year ... 

I.m.h.o. we should analyze the "real" best case/worst case project cases, and, on the main 
line. Perhaps all the combination of cases described by John Dolan (e.g. combination of X 
type of rail with Y type of crossing) do not exist in the project. We also might consider 
submitting a less detailed analysis for S&C's in the Depot area, where the hazards 
involved (thanks to traffic at very low speed, fully empty vehicle, and very low mileage I 
wear and tear) are significantly lower. 

Also many questions are related to the construction Method Statement and will be responded 
then. With all due respect, Schedule Part 14 of the contract does not force us to submit 
the Method Statements before closing design nor procurement, but just a certain prudent 
time before site works; and we are talking of 6 months manufacturing lead times here, 
AFTER design concluded and approved ! Our main concern is truly to START manufacturing. 
All installation questions being legitimate, there should not be any impediment to approve 
designs as "Level B" and allow us to start manufacturing. 

Miguel Berrozpe 

Project Director, Siemens plc 

Edinburgh Tramway Network 
Mobile: 

-----Original Message-----
From: Tony Glazebrook [mailto:Tony.Glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 17 December 2009 14:18 
To: Berrozpe, Miguel 
Cc: Frank McFadden 
Subject: Re: Presentation to ORR 11 Dec 09 

Hi Miguel, 

Following the excellent presentation by your team to ORR, John Dolan has asked some 
important questions - per the attachment to this email. 

Are you OK to progress the answers to his questions using this email as the 'trigger'? 

Cheers, 

Tony Glazebrook 

-----Original Message-----
From: John Dolan [mailto:Dolan.J@Interfleet.co.uk] 
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Sent: 14 December 2009 14:40 
To: Tony Glazebrook 
Cc: Sinead Scott - Transdev 
Subject: Presentation to ORR 11 Dec 09 

Tony 

Questions arising from Friday's presentation. 

I'll discuss over the next couple of days. 

Regards 

John Dolan 
<<Presentation to ORR 11 Dec 09.doc>> 
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